Amp’ed RF Technology, inc.

A 1 d Phone: 408-916-4892

8/27/2010

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evatuation Division

7435 QOakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 210486

ATTN: OET Department

PER: 47 FCC Ciass Il Permissive change for FCC ID: X3ZBTMOD2
(Original Grant Date: 3/5/2010)

Dear Sir or Madam:

Spot LLC, is submitting an application for Class Il Permissive Change to the BT23, (FCC
iD: X3ZBTMOD2). The commission on 3/5/2010 originally certified this product under
FCC ID: X3ZBTMOD2.

There are no hardware or electrical modifications made to the applying BT23.

The changes filed under this application are: (list each change as a bullet point)
» New antenna

Piease contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Sincerely,

Annie Cai
Vice President

1879 Lundy Ave Ste 138, San Jjose, CA 95131, USA



